2hth, Jamary 1949,

My dear Rob,
Hany thanke for your note, It is really kind of

you to keep on adding to my colleetion of fresks and monsters
on the question of meiosis in masmals.

I heve not the leaet notion what Professor Hmmllton meant
by seying "quite dogmatically” that the secontmaturation division
is the redusing divieion, I alweye supposs the word meiosia,
meaning reduction, to be applied %o two successipe oell divislens,
involving only a single duplication of the ohromatin elements,
and 1f he means no more than thedt the mumber of these slements
in the nuoleus only falls to the hapleid number at the second
divielon, I think his assertion would command widespread
agreement. On the other hand it must be in the proocess of the
Tiret divieion that the chromosome bresks and resombinations
are determined, and I sm efrald, if my mice are to have their
way, they will have to be allowed %0 perform the firat divieion

also from time to time throughout their lives, i.e. in the
maturation from diploid tiseus of new heploid ove.

Heslot here has ressntly assured me that it is known in
the medical feculty in Franoe that ove are developed de nove
throughout life, but I have net gollected m quotation of an
authority from him. He alsc seems to have preity good evidenge
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of a similar fall in crose over froqueney|in the sixth chromosome,
bat I have not seen the resultes of separating the sexes in this
case,

I am no glad to hear about ths snti-not Esll. A2 things
get more numerous will you not need a langusge of the kind faor
which the Greek prepositions seem to be well fitted, developed
with the seme sort of methodiosl seal that Lavoisler showed
in dsveloping chemipel nomenelsture? FPerhape you will try
what a lexicon ¢can do to halp.

Yours sincerely,



